

# Student Affairs Council Minutes October 24, 2019, 3-5pm E-112

#### **MEMBERS**

Name	Representing	Present	Absent
Romero Jalomo, Co-Chair	Administration	Х	
Tony Anderson, Co-Chair	Faculty/Academic Senate Designee	Х	
Shannon Bliss	Administration		Х
Dave Phillips	Administration		Х
Carla Johnson	Administration	Х	
Cristina Zavala	Confidential		Х
Nathaniel McGriff	C.S.E.A.	Х	
Fanny Salgado	C.S.E.A.		Х
Shawn Pullum	C.S.E.A.	Х	
Vacant	L-39		Х
Jennifer Moorhouse	Faculty	Х	
Hortencia Jimenez	Faculty	Х	
Samuel Pacheco	Faculty	Х	
Carol Kimbrough	Part-time Faculty	Х	
Robert Dough Ehlers	ASHC	Х	
Robert Rendon	ASHC	Х	

#### Others

Name	Title or Representing	Present	Absent
Kimm V Maj-Britt	for Dave Phillips		Х
Chynna Obana	Program Coordinator for SVP	Х	
Augustine Nevarez	Director of Student Life		Х
Dr. Ann Wright	Instructor	Х	
Dr. Melissa Hornstein	Instructor	Х	

#### CALL TO ORDER & INTRODUCTIONS

Tony Anderson

Dr. Hornstein speaking on behalf of the Academic Senate. Dr. Wright. They provided a draft of a proposed Administrative Procedure regarding Academic Dishonesty.

#### ACTION ITEMS

1. Consider Approval of Minutes of September 26, 2019 Tony Anderson Motioned to approve (Kimbrough). Seconded (Jalomo). All approved. Approved minutes with attendance correction. Change Mr. McGriff to present. Change Mr. Anderson to absent.

1

Hartnell College Mission Statement: Focusing on the education and workforce development needs of communities in the Salinas Valley, Hartnell College strengthens communities by providing opportunities for students to reach career and/or academic goals (associate degrees, certificates of achievement, transfer to four-year institutions) in an environment committed to student learning, achievement and success.

# INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/PRESENTATIONS

# 1. MST Ride Free Program

Dr. Jalomo introduced the discussion stating that student can ride the MST free with a student ID card. It is a one-year free ride program. The college has encouraged students to get the fall 2019 sticker at the Student Life office to be able to ride the MST free. The program started July 1, 2019. The MST upgraded our bus stops at all campuses. Mr. Pacheco stated it would be helpful for the college to waive administration fees. Mr. Pacheco stated he and other faculty members don't always get updates. Dr. Jalomo suggested he discuss this issue with his Dean and request updates from all areas. Ms. Moorehouse suggested a master calendar of events for students to utilize and be informed. Mr. Ehlers suggested bringing back Panther Radio. Ms. Johnson stated they have developed a public outreach calendar. Mr. Pullam stated the campus calendar was something that wasn't fully moved over after the website upgrade. The calendar is something IT will be working on bringing back.

### 2. Crisis Counseling Update

Ms. Kimbrough gave a detailed presentation regarding Crisis Counseling. Ms. Moorehouse asked if there were any plans to open Crisis Counseling Services at other campuses. Ms. Kimbrough stated they are looking into possibly giving services online. Due to lack of funding it is difficult to provide in-person services at all campuses. There was a faculty member who was providing services in King City and it was not feasible to continue.

3. Salinas Valley Promise Update

# Chynna Obana

Ms. Obana gave a detailed presentation regarding the Salinas Valley Promise. The presentation is located on the council website for review. The program offers a free 2 years of in-state tuition for first time, full-time college students who have completed high school or adult school in the Salinas Valley regardless of family income. To qualify, students must participate in a summer leadership institute, attend quarterly professional development workshops, obtain yearlong mentorship by a local professional. The program provides free computer or support for books. To be eligible students must be a graduate of a high school or adult school within the Hartnell Community College District, be a first-time college student, enroll full-time (at least 12 units), submit the FAFSA or the California Dream Act Application, maintain at least a 2.0 semester GPA, and participate in the above qualifying events (mentorship and summer institute). For more information, please contact Ms. Obana at (831) 755-6761 or email her at cobana@hartnell.edu.

- 4. Priority Registration for Spring 2020 Romero Jalomo Dr. Jalomo shared the Priority Registration Calendar for Spring 2020. The calendar is located on the council website. The council suggested placing something on the marquee to inform students that spring registration is now open. An email flyer to all faculty so they can post it in their classrooms and inform their students.
- 5. October Student Affairs Monthly Report The council reviewed the Student Affairs Monthly report located on the council website. Please review this report to be updated on the division events.

### Augustine Nevarez

Carol Kimbrough

# OTHER ITEMS/BRIEF ANNOUNCEMENTS

- 1. DSPS: Workshop Presentation: Textbooks & Class Notes, October 25, 10-11am C-101
- 2. Disability Awareness Display, October 28-30, Student Center
- DSPS: Presentation: Stress & Anxiety When to Seek Help, October 28, 12-1pm, Student
  Center
  - Presentation: What Psychology Students Need to Know, November 5, 2-3pm, Planetarium, S-101
- 5. Governing Board Meeting, November 5, 5pm, Steinbeck Hall
- 6. Veterans Day Holiday, Monday, November 11, Campus Closed

# NEXT MEETING(S)

- Thursday, November 21, 2019
- Thursday, January 23, 2020
- Thursday, February 27, 2020
- Thursday, March 26, 2020
- Thursday, April 23, 2020

# ADJOURNMENT

**Tony Anderson**